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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Higginbotham, Christina M.
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sites Closures

 
09/282020 
 
Christina Higginbotham – TARGA 
 
Hello, 
 
 
Regarding these Incidents 1R‐840 (nPAC0611641345), 1R-877 (nPAC0613749058), 1R-952 (nPAC0619241086) and 
1R-1617 (nBGB2026844255), the following: 
 
All of the above indicated RP/Incidents were CLOSED last week.  They are so indicated in the OCD data base. It 
may take a little time for them to appear in the public imaged file, but they are CLOSED. 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) appreciates your efforts.  Please keep a copy of this communication as no 
paper copy will follow. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Higginbotham, Christina M. <chigginbotham@targaresources.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 7:50 AM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Sites from phone call 
 
Brad, 
 
Thank you.  No problem, Targa appreciates your assistance in reviewing and closing out these historic sites. 
 
If you recall from our Sept. 2019 submittal, 1RP‐1617 was a fire with no liquid loss reported.  The final signed C141 for 
this is attached to close out the incident.   
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In addition, Targa submitted a Stage II Plan for our Monument Gas Plant with cover letter back in February.  I wanted to 
follow up to see if you had a chance to review or have any questions.  We are in the process of scheduling another 
groundwater sampling event, but would appreciate concurrence on next steps for this site.  I have attached the February 
2020 groundwater abatement plan for Monument for your reference.   
 
Thanks, and please call me at 281‐620‐7835 if you have any questions. 
 
 

 
  
Christina Higginbotham, P.G. | Targa Resources |Sr. Environmental Specialist 
811 Louisiana Street, Suite 2100, Houston, TX 77002 | office: (713) 584-1396| cell: (281) 620-7835 
email: chigginbotham@targaresources.com  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 3:42 PM 
To: Higginbotham, Christina M. <chigginbotham@targaresources.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sites from phone call 
 
Hi, 
 
Have lined them up today for me to sign off tomorrow, likely on 952,840 and 877, but I am not sure I have anything new 
on1617.  Will let you know when I get them into data base tomorrow.. Sorry for length of time. 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
 
 
 

From: Higginbotham, Christina <chigginbotham@targaresources.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:07 AM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Liz Scaggs <lscaggs@ensolum.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Site Decisions on TARGA legacy locations (1RP‐877 FOLLOW UP) 
 
Brad, 
 
Attached is the 1RP‐877 with the final C141 signed/inserted as requested below.  I can also upload this to the sharepoint 
site, if you prefer.   
 
1RP‐1617, 1RP‐840 and 1RP‐952 are in progress and will be sent with final C141s soon.  
 
Thanks, and hope you are well.  Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Christina  
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Christina Higginbotham, P.G. | Targa Resources |Sr. Environmental Specialist 
811 Louisiana Street, Suite 2100, Houston, TX 77002 | office: (713) 584-1396| cell: (281) 620-7835 
email: chigginbotham@targaresources.com  
  
  
 
 
 

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:16 PM 
To: Higginbotham, Christina <chigginbotham@targaresources.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Site Decisions on TARGA legacy locations 
 
 
 March 02, 2020 
 
Christina Higginbotham – TARGA Resources 
 
 
RE: Numerous RP’s (Incidents) Decision Tree 
 
 
The following communication covers numerous locations and several different decisions.  This includes RP’s 
already/previously closed that had yet to be loaded and closed in data base, RP’s/incidents that only need accurate and 
complete C‐141 forms to close, RP’s/incidents that are now following this process closed in data base and a location 
where the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) requires more data/information to make a decision on closure. 
 
 
Please keep this communication for your records, as NO paper copy will follow.  It may take some time for these to be 
uploaded into data base, but the decisions have been made for those in closure (previous and current).  Those locations 
awaiting final C‐141’s will be closed soon after receipt of said forms. 
 
NOTE: the above mentioned forms to not have to be submitted through pay portal, as request for closure (and 
subsequentially assessed reports) predates the initiation of the pay portal.  When they are prepared, please submit to 
my email with content indication. 
 
 
SITES PRECIOUSLY CLOSED BUT NOT ENTERED – 1RP‐963, 1RP‐1291, 1RP‐2180, 1RP‐2473, 1RP‐4787 and 1RP‐2730. 
 
SITES NEEDING FINAL C‐!41 TO CLOSE – 1RP‐877, 1RP‐1617, 1RP‐840 and 1RP‐952. 
 
CURRENT CLOSURES – 1RP‐2554, 1RP‐2227, 1RP‐2237, 1RP‐2767, 1RP‐2786, 1RP‐2816 and 1RP‐16. 
 
SITES NEEDING MORE INFORMATION – 1RP‐4664 (need some variety of scaled map indicating, with at least best guess, 
the locations of soil samples and a Fina C‐141 form. 
 
The OCD appreciates your past, current and future efforts to clear the legacy backlog. 
 
Sincerely, 
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Bradford Billings 
Enviro.Spec.A 
EMNRD/OCD 
Santa Fe, N.M. 
 
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

CAUTION: [External Email] Use very high caution, especially if this message contains attachments, links, or 
requests for information. As a first defense, hover (with your mouse pointer) over email addresses and links to 

see the actual locations.  

 

 
This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
telephone the sender and immediately delete this e-mail (including any attachments and accompanying emails). Please do not replicate, disclose, distribute, 
forward, or retain this e-mail or any part of this email. Thank you. 

CAUTION: [External Email] Use very high caution, especially if this message contains attachments, links, or 
requests for information. As a first defense, hover (with your mouse pointer) over email addresses and links to 

see the actual locations.  


